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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




	Consultant Services
Review of Draft Request for Proposal (RFP) Package

	Instructions for Use:  This form is to be completed by the PC to review the LPA’s Draft solicitation documents for approval before advertisement.  Upon approval, the PC will verify initial obligation of Federal Funds and issue written approval to the LPA RC to proceed with RFP advertisement.

	Local Public Agency (LPA):


     
	LPA Responsible Charge:


     

	State Project No.:


     
	Project Name and Location:


     

	State Control No.:


     
	Date of Review:

     
	This Form was Completed By:

     

	QBS Category:


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Small Purchase   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Large Purchase
	Phase of Work:


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 PE or  FORMCHECKBOX 
 CE


	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	1.
	Is there an LPA Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form in the project file?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	The required form is available on the LAD Master List of Docs online. 
	     

	2.
	Is the PE or CE (as applicable) phase on the TIP/STIP?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     


Does the Draft RFP include:
	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	3.
	The State Project and Control No.?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	An RFP template is posted on the LAD Master List of Docs online.
	     

	4.
	A statement that this is a Federal-aid project and that all rules and procedures in the LPA Guidelines Manual must be followed?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	5.
	A basic scope of services with at least a planning level of detail indicating standard work categories (Exhibit A)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	6.
	Basic project information such as a project description, project limits, extent of the study area and complexity of the project (Exhibit A)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	Include project website, if available. 

	7.
	An anticipated project schedule for completion of professional services that appears to be realistic (including LPA’s anticipated Start Date)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	8.
	Submittal and selection protocol (including proposal page limits, deadline and address for submittal, contact for questions, schedule for the review of the proposals, duration and method of interview, notification procedure)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	Refer to Consultant Selection Section of Chapter 4 to verify that the processes defined by the LPA in the RFP are consistent with procedures laid out for Large and Small Purchase Procedures
	     


Consultant Submittal Criterion – Does the RFP require the following documentation in the submitted proposal?
	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	9.
	Letter of Interest.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	10.
	Organizational chart of resources.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	11.
	Narrative approach to the project and project schedule?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	The project schedule provided may be a copy of what LPA established.

	12.
	Experience on similar projects as demonstrated by additional supportive material such as charts, tables, or photos?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	13.
	NDOT 498?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	The required form is available on the LAD Master List of Docs online.
	     

	14.
	Drug-Free Workplace Policy for consultant and subconsultants?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	15.
	Completed Consultant Conflict of Interest Disclosure form for the prime consultant and any subconsultant?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	The required form is available on the LAD Master List of Docs online. 
	     

	16.
	Proof of Insurance for the prime consultant and any subconsultant?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     


Other Consultant Selection Criterion
	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	17.
	A statement that consulting firms must be certified/qualified by NDOT to provide the required services?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	List of Consultants qualified for various scopes of work is provided on the NDOT website.  Consult the NDOT Agreements Section with additional questions.  
	     

	18.
	A statement that “price is not a selection factor”?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	19.
	Statement of method of payment to be used (lump sum, cost plus fixed fee, or other)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	20.
	Consultant Selection Criterion that will be used by the selection committee, including the relative weights?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	Refer to the Sample RFP posted on the LAD Master List of Docs online to see how selection criteria and weights should be included in the RFP.
	If location is a selection factor, the criteria cannot be based on a political boundary, or be weighted more than 10% of the overall score.


Selection Committee Members, Draft Ranking Forms, and Advertisement – Is the following information provided for NDOT review?
	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	21.
	Membership of selection committee (for large purchase), or name of RC making selection (for small purchase)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	Definitions of small or large purchase procurement processes are defined in Chapter 4 under Consultant Selection Section.
	     

	22.
	Does the selection committee consist of at least 3 public employees and is at least one of the committee members qualified as an RC for Federal Aid Transportation projects?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	This is required for Large Purchase contracts and optional for Small Purchase.  If no selection committee is involved in a Small Purchase contract, select N/A.

	23.
	Are the organizational affiliations of each selection committee member been identified?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	24.
	Have Conflict of Interest forms for each selection committee member been submitted?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	25.
	Draft Short List Ranking form (large purchase)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	Required Template Ranking  forms and instructions are available on the LAD Master List of Docs online 
	     

	26.
	Draft Short List Ranking Summary form (large purchase)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	27.
	Draft Final Selection Ranking form?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	29.
	Draft public announcement and solicitation method (large purchase)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	A sample public announcement is posted under the LAD Master List of Docs online.  Solicitation Method should include: where the announcement will be placed, proposed advertisement dates, additional methods of communication used such as emails, website, and phone calls
	     

	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	30.
	Solicitation method (small purchase)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	Additional Comments:
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